#### 20015/16 - 56

# THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 2<sup>nd</sup> MARCH 2016 at 7.00pm IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair: Cllr T Barker

Also present: Cllr Mrs Keyworth, Cllr P Johnson, Cllr M Pendleton, Cllr M Russell,

Cllr Mrs Powell, Cllr Mrs J Chamberlain, Cllr M Burkinshaw.

In attendance: Cllr Foster, Mrs K Pickering – Clerk, 4 members of the public.

# **PUBLIC FORUM**

A member of the public expressed disappointment that trees were felled bu N.L.C on Scawby Road – this was an attempt to try and prevent straw being dragged from lorries as they passed on route to the power station. It was suggested that these trees be replaced in the tree planting scheme being undertaken by Scawby Parish Council. The member of the public suggested that N.L.C should consult with health and safety experts to try and find a solution to the straw litter problem in Scawby Brook – liaising with BNLL to find anti litter initiatives – including the possibility of sheeting all lorries enetering and exiting the plant, reducing the height of the stack of straw or number of bales being carried by hauliers to the plant. The drains in Scawby Brook are now being blocked with straw litter. An email from Cllr Neil Poole advised the meeting that N.L.C are seeking legal advice from legal representatives in Leeds regarding statuary nuisance. Clerk asked to advise Nic Dakin MP of the straw debris problems affecting Scawby Brook and that N.L.C are acting to try and resolve the problem but to ask Nic dakin if he would lend his support to N.L.C and the residents of Scawby Brook.

- 1. **APOLOGIES** Cllr D Gibson, Cllr J Frost, Cllr R T Matthews, Cllr J Kitwood, Cllr B Overal, Cllr N Poole, Cllr J England.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** Item 6(v) Cllr M Burkinshaw personal.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 3<sup>rd</sup> FEBRUARY 2016.

**IT WAS RESOLVED** to adopt the minutes of the parish meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2016 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

# 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 3<sup>rd</sup> FEBRUARY 2016.

- i) To advise that posters advertising the parish council vacancy hve been posted on the notice boards and website.
- ii) Callconnect transport system No information has been placed in the Post Office Clerks Note: Cllr Poole has emailed to say he will drop some information off with Cllr Keyworth or at The Post Office.
- iii) HGV traffic in Scawby Ian Jickelss from N.L.C has contacted Cllr Barker to ask him for further names and contact details of hauliers using Scawby village as a route. Cllr Barker expressed disappointment that a meeting had not already been arranged with hauliers as this meeting had been agreed in December 2015 however further company names have been provided to N.L.C and hopefully a meeting will be arranged as soon as possible.

# 5. REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS/CLERK

Cllr Peter johnson attended a meeting with Anglian Water representative to undertake checks at the pavilion – it was given the all clear and will be reinsoccted in 10 years time.

- 6. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
- i) Application PA/2016/0057 Notification of works to crown lift a lime tree within Scawby Conservation area – Primative Methodist Chapel, Chapel lane – NOTIFICATION ONLY.
- ii) Application PA/2016/0061 Planning permission to erect a detached dwelling Burnside, Brook Lane, Scawby Brook.
  - **IT WAS RESOLVED** to report **NO OBJECTIONS** but to request that the developer maintains the access road to the property during the construction period.
- iii) Application 2016/0059 Planning permission to erect a conservatory to front elevation 128 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

# IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

iv) Application PA/2016/0084 – Planning permission to erect single storey rear extension – 25 Messingham Lane, Scawby.

# IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

v) Application PA/2016/116 – Planning permission to erect sigle storey extension and a part two storey extension – 13 St Joans Drive, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

#### 7. CORRESPONDENCE

VANL – training course diary. Rural Services Network – information N.L.C – weekly road works list.

Letter from Humberside and South Yorkshire Army Cadet Force – circulated. Glasdon Play Equipment – advertising. Clerks and Councils Direct magazine

# 8. FINANCE.

i) Accounts for payment:

Payee	Cheque no	Amount
Clerk - Salary - January	3110	551.20
Clerk - Expenses :		
Mileage – 30 @ 65p – 19.50		
Stationery//photocopying – 13.85		
Stamps – 14.76, Q Allowance - 80		
TOTAL EXPENSES	3111	128.11
Total Gas and Power – January	DD	76.44
Total Gas and Power – January (Will be credited to our account) 76.32		
J Frost – Chairman's allowance	3112	140.00
Barton Mowing Services	3113	420.00
P J Wray (notice board)	3114	199.65

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr T Barker and seconded by Cllr M Burkinshaw and unanimously agreed.

- ii) The financial statement Slight over spend on tax and notice boards although a grant of £700 has been received for notice boards which offsets the variance to some extent.
- iii) To give consideration to the following quotations for grass mowing at the playing fields/pitches/play area etc:
- a) Barton Mowing Services -
  - Pitches and outside pavilion £60.00 , Swings & |Lower Pitches £45 | Flail mowing to surround and bank £60.00, Strim fence lines and obstacles £25.00 | Weedkill gravel area (4 times per annum) £35 |
- b) **Greengrass Contracting** No individual prices for cuts provided just a total price of £142.75 + vat which did not indicate for what time period or work undertaken for this quoted price.
- c) Glendale managed Services -
  - Pitches and outside pavilion £44.00, Swings & |Lower Pitches £36.00 | Flail mowing to surround and bank £45.00, Strim fence lines and obstacles £22.00 | Weedkill gravel area (4 times per annum) £25
  - **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to accept the grass mowing tender from Barton Mowing Services for the mowing season 2016/17.
- iv) Request for financial assistance from Humberside and South Yorkshire Army Cadet Force **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously not to provide financial assistance to this organisation in this instance.

#### 9. POLICE MATTERS

i) New Police matters – Speed monitoring has taken place on Messingham lane, Scawby.

# 10. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: Cllr Foster advised the meeting that N.L.C had set their budget for 2016/17 and have agreed a 0% council tax increase but there will be a 2% increase in the budget for adult services which is a requirement of all councils around the country. £500,000 has been placed within the community pot for local organisations to apply for. N.L.C intends to 'work smarter' and engage and undertake joint ventures with N.E Lincolnshire. The Call Connect transport system has been launched, an excellent 'meals on wheels' venture is operating from Broughton. No acceptable offres have been received for The Grove as yet.
- ii) Review of Action List Fly tipping Ermine Street and road out of Scawby to Broughton and at Brigg Road T junction. Work will commence on Church Street on 30<sup>th</sup> May 2016. Clerk to ask N.L.C what they can do to improve the grass verges at Scawby Brook which is affordable and to enquire about the start date for the pedestrian crossing at Scawby Brook. The footpath outside The Beeches on St James requires attention.
- iii)New Highways matters: Brigg Road, Scawby the meeting felt that some works are required on Brigg Road, Scawby to improve visibility for car drivers which lines etc something to differentiate the road. A BT man hole needs attention at the bottom of Silversides lane trip hazzard.

# 11. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS.

- i. Health and Safety Incidents at the playing fields and pavilion No matters to report
- ii. Pavilion Improvements to report that a grant of £10,000 has been awarded from N.L.C community pot. Clerk to write to neil and Ryan Johnson and ask them to be involved in the plans for the refurbishment of the pavilion.
- iii. Parish Paths partnership Scheme/Tree Planting Scheme Cllr Mrs Chamberlain will meet with Timm Allen on Monday 7<sup>th</sup> March at 2pm after he has met with Mr Ringrose.
- iv. Permanent power supply to village green still progressing.
- v. War memorial The war memorial has been made and it was agreed that the holly bush would be removed from the village green and the memorial placed in that vicinity.

Cllr Johnson proposed that the parish council provide a donation of £500 towards the war memorial, seconded by Cllr Russell and unanimously agreed. It is hoped that SET will also provide a donation of £500 which will then cover the total cost of the memorial. It was suggested that, in time, an application to the community pot could be made to provide seating and flower beds around the memorial.

vi. Any new village matters: No new matters to report.

# 12. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE.

Clerk to write report.

#### 13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING.

No matters requested.

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> April 2016.

There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.25pm